Appointment:
From:  Charkowicz, Ed

Charkowicz, Ed (ed.charkowicz@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
To: (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Strauss, Robert L.
(robert.strauss@cpuc.ca.gov); Lakhchaura, Megha
(megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov); Strauss, Todd
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TxSq); Randolph, Edward F.
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted

|Redacted |Sterkel, Merideth Molly
(MeridethMolly Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov)]Redacted |

[Redacted . . | Skinner, Nathaniel
(nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov); Brooks, Donald J. (donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov);
[Redacted |Griffes, Peter

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PHG3); Clay, Christopher
(christopher.clay@cpuc.ca.gov); Morey, Candace (candace.morey@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: Capacity At Risk of Retirement
Location: Room 4010

Start: 12/21/2012 10:00:00 AM

End: 12/21/2012 11:00:00 AM

Todd and Erik,

Here is the meeting invite from Ed Charkowicz to discuss the specifics of responding to the
CAISC’s FLRR (aka Risk of Retirement) application at FERC with Energy Division.

Kurt's team reached out to them to discuss our respective responses at FERC to the CAISO’s
filing.

Peter

From: Charkowicz, Ed [mailto:ed.charkowicz@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent:luesaax_llegemb‘er 18, 2012 11:32 AM
To: |Redacted [Redacted ; Randolph, Edward F.; Lakhchaura, Megha; Sterkel,
Merideth Molly; [Redacted | Clay, Christopher; Morey, Candace; Brooks, Donald J.; Griffes,

Peter; Skinner, Nathaniel;|Redacted

Subject: Capacity At Risk of Retirement

When: Friday, December 21, 2012 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4010

Ed Randolph cannot make the 9:00am time slot after all, and would like to move the
meeting back to 10:00AM.
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Please let me know if the 10:00AM timing is still OK for most folks.

Meeting inroom 4010.

The NEW Call in Number is:

Redacted

Kurt Hansen and staff would like to meet with us to discuss the current concerns with
Capacity at Risk of Retirement.

PG&E Attendees:

‘ Redacted ‘

[Redacted |

Peter Griffes

‘ Redacted ‘

Thanks,

EdC
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